Lalan_Jha- Ahluwalia Contracts (I) Ltd

From: Vipin Kumar Tiwari <vktiwari@acilnet.com>

Sent: 17 August 2022 11:05

To: Lalan@acilnet.com

Subject: Fw[2]: AUDIO LINK -Ahluwalia Contracts India Ltd- on 16-Aug-22 at 15:00 hrs
[Main]

—————— Forwarded Message ------

From: "Satbeer Singh" <SatbeerSingh@acilnet.com>

To: vktiwari@acilnet.com

Sent: 16-Aug-22 6:41:54 PM

Subject: FW: AUDIO LINK -Ahluwalia Contracts India Ltd- on 16-Aug-22 at 15:00 hrs [Main]

From: Shravan Shah [mailto:shravans@dolatcapital.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:34 PM

To: satbeersingh@acilnet.com

Subject: FW: AUDIO LINK -Ahluwalia Contracts India Ltd- on 16-Aug-22 at 15:00 hrs [Main]

Thanks & Regards,

Shravan Shah

VP Research & Analyst (Cement and Infra)
Mob.: +91 99205 40328

Tel: (D) +91 22 4096 9749 (B) +91 22 4096 9700
Email: shravans@dolatcapital.com

DART”

DOLAT ANALYSIE & RESEARCH THEMES
IN-DEPTHPRECISE=ACTIONABLE

Dolat Capital Market Pvt. Ltd.

Sunshine Tower, 28" Floor,
Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai 400 013.

From: ChorusCall India [mailto:india@choruscall.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Shravan Shah <shravans@dolatcapital.com>

Cc: shouvikc@dolatcapital.com; tanujp@dolatcapital.com; sachins@dolatcapital.com; rajesh@dolatcapital.com
Subject: AUDIO LINK -Ahluwalia Contracts India Ltd- on 16-Aug-22 at 15:00 hrs [Main]

Dear Shravan,

Please find the audio link for Ahluwalia Contracts India Ltd Call today:



Audio Link Information

URL: https://ccreservations.com/recordings/select recordings.php

Recording Id : DOL0220220816143150

The recording will be available 60 minutes after the call ends. This recording will be accessible for a maximum
duration of 48 hours. Please ensure that you download the recording within that time.

Regards,

Inba Vessaoker
Chorus Call Conferencing Services (I) Pvt Ltd
Helpdesk: +91 22 7195 1111 | Toll Free: 1 800 120 1441 | www.choruscall.com/in

We are upgrading our network! Your conference dial-in numbers will change-please contact us for the
new numbers.
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